
CITY OF CALLAWAY - 6601 E. HIGHWAY 22 - CALLAWAY, FL  32404  

  

DEBRIS HAULING 

RFP No. PW2018-09 

November 9, 2018 

ADDENDUM #3 
  

This addendum is being issued to clarify the following questions:  

1. When will the City's current debris removal contractor cease operations (Estimated date)? 

And when will the newly awarded contractor begin pickup operations?  

A. The current contract was for a 60-day emergency contract, approved by Commission 

on Tuesday, October 23, 2018. 

 

2. Does the City have an estimate of debris that has been picked up? Also, does the City 

have an estimate of the remaining debris on the ground? 

A. Picked up – 115,000 Cubic Yards 

Remaining – 700,000 Cubic Yards 

3. Would the City consider adding a line item for C&D reduction?  

A. No additional line item added. 

 

4. “Hazardous Hanging Limb Removal less than 2 inches diameter” Can the City clarify if 

they meant larger than 2 inches per FEMA guidelines?  

A. Larger than 2”. 

 

5. Transport and disposal says cost per pound and price per CY, could the City clarify if 

they meant cost by the cubic yard instead of the pound?  

A. Price is per cubic yard. 

 

6. Would the City clarify if the vegetative grinding line item is meant to include Site 

management and reduction?  

A. Yes. 

 

 

************************************* 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, which must be included with your bid.  

________________________________  

Name  
 

________________________________  

Company  

Janice L. Peters City Clerk  

  


